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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 8:24 AM
To: Su Li (LKK Auto); Loh, Chee-Heng
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: 0198388604SG LKK REF : CC6/AIG21006881/gs3

Dear Chee Heng,  
 
TP repairer has email in to inform of withdrawing the claim. We will proceed to cancel the case as no survey has been 
done. TP email has uploaded into merimen.  
 
Thanks  
 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be 
made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any 
inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 9:47 AM 
To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: 0198388604SG LKK REF : CC6/AIG21006881/gs3 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 
Hi Cecilia, 
 
FYNA, CC6/AIG21006881/gs3 
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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Nicole Chong <nicole@maxmotors.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021 10:28 AM
To: Nicole Chong; Su Li (LKK Auto); assignments; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: LIM TECH SOON; Admin A; Lin Wei
Subject: 回复:Re: PRI - SKR 954Y AND SFJ 1145K (AIG) ALONG CTE ON 15.06.2021 LKK REF : 

CC6/AIG21006881/gs3

 
 
Dear Su Li, 
 
Refer to this matter.  
 
Kindly withdraw this case ASAP. 
 
Thanks  
 

该邮件从移动设备发送 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
--------------原始邮件-------------- 
发件人："Nicole Chong "<nicole@maxmotors.com.sg>; 
发送时间：2021年 6月 22日(星期二) 上午 9:24 
收件人："Su Li (LKK Auto)" <suli@lkkauto.com>;"assignments" <assignments@lkkauto.com>;"CeciliaChong" 
<CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; 
抄送："LIM TECH SOON "<Gavin@maxmotors.com.sg>;"admin-a "<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 
主题：Re: PRI - SKR 954Y AND SFJ 1145K (AIG) ALONG CTE ON 15.06.2021 LKK REF : CC6/AIG21006881/gs3 
----------------------------------- 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
Dear Cecilia, 
 
Attached my client's GIA. 
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Kindly forwards us your insured GIA and advice liability. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
MAX MOTORS 
UEN : 53196198B 
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6,  
AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT  
BLOCK E, #01-98 S'417883 
Nicole Chong   
HP : 9791 6119 
 
  


